GREG J DAVIES
Director

TO:

FROM:

DATE

SUBJECT:

THE CITY O

COLU

MICHAEL 8, COLEMAN,

MEMORANDUM

Paul R. Rakosky
Director, Department of Finance and Management

Greg J. Davies
Director, Department of Public Utilities

August 31, 2012

Recommendation for: fon Chromatography Platform for Lachat QC-8500 — 54004531

The Purchasing Office opened formal bids on August 16, 2012 for the purchase of an Ton Chromatography Platform for Lachat
QC-8500. One (1) bid was received. We have reviewed the subject bid proposal for compliance with our specifications.

After review of the bid, the Division of Sewerage and Drainage recommends an award be made for all items to the lowest,
responsive and responsible bidder Hach Company (42-0704420) in the total amount of $20,361.44. Please process a purchase
order to Hach Company, for $20,361.44. The legisiation wiil be processed by the Director of Public Utilities.

Should you have any questions, please contact Debbie Ioia at 645-6276.

Pc: Melodi Clark
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Director’s Office | 810 Dublin Road | Columbus OH 43215 1 T (614) 645.6141 | F (614) 645.8079
Sewerage and Drainage ! 1250 Fairwood Avenuei Columbus OH 43206 | T (614) 645.71775 | F (614) 645,380
power and Water | Administration | 10 Dublin Road | Columbus OH 43215 | T (614) 845.7020 | F (614) 645.3993
Customer Service | Power and Water | T (614) 645.8276 | F (614) 645.0222 | TDD (814) 645.7188
columbus.gov
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